FILED FOR RECCAD
DEC 13 2022

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK we” € e
Regular Called Meeting of the Board of Directorsv Cierk iy, ~

amson Co. | Tx
Edmond S Komandosky, President /‘@D

Scott Ging, Vice President Monica P Masters, Secretary/Treasurer
Mike Schneider, Director Allen R David, Director

/ 3. 27
Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek
WCID to be held on Monday. December 19, 2022 at 7:30 am at the

for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. The Board of
Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all agenda items.

AGENDA
1. Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a Quorum;

2. Citizens Communications - an opportunity for the public to address the Board on agenda items or
concerns not on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes each);

3. Consider approval of meeting minutes:

a. Regular Called Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2022
4. Consider approval of financial reports:

a. Account Register for October 2022

b. Account Register for November 2022

5. Consideration and approval of the General Manager to execute a letter of agreement with Kokel-
Oberrender-Wood Appraisal, LTD to appraise nine (9) properties related to the modifications to Lower
Brushy Creek Site 18 in the not-to-exceed amount of $34,000;

6. Consideration and approval of the General manager to execute Task Order 7 - Amendment 1 to Freese
& Nichol provide design, survey, bid and construction phase services for Sites 3,30 and 31 in the not-
to-exceed amount of $45,800;

Agency Reports; .
Consideration and discussion of the General Manager’s report and update;

Director’s Comments; and

© © N o

Adjournment.

"The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into executive session
at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Local Government Code Sections 551.071
{Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices), and 551.087 (Deliberations re ardin Economic Development
Negotiations)."

CERTIFICATION

! :
1 certify that the above Notice of Regular Called Meeting and Public Hearing to be considered by the Board of Directors
of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on December 13,2022,

Sue Lilly
District Clerk




Minutes of the October 17, 2022
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID

President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to order
at 7:32am on Monday October 17, 2022 and announced that a quorum was present. Board members present included
Vice President Scott Ging, Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters and Director Allen David. Others present included,
General Manager Jim Clarno, Communications Consultant Richard Stone, District Clerk Sue Lilly and Board Attorney Ted

Hejl.

There were no citizens communications.

General Manager, Jim Clarno, presented for consideration and approval the September 7, 2022 Special Called Meeting
Minutes and the September 12, 2022 Regular Called Meeting MInutes. A motion was made by Vice President Scott Ging

to approve the meeting minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Allen David and approved by a
vote of 4-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the following Financial Reports: Checking Account Register for
September 2022, Fourth Quarter Financial Report for FY 22 and Fourth Quarter Investment Report for FY 22. A motion
was made by Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was
seconded by Director Allen and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and not to exceed the amount of $35,688 to execute Task Order with M&E
Consultants to perform the FY 23 inspections of sites. A motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer Masters to approve
the Task Order as presented. The motion was seconded by Vice Presdient Ging and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Clarno presented the General Manager’s Report and update. There were no actions taken.

No executive session was necessary, no action was taken.

There were no other director’s comments

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned without objection at 8:02am.

Respectfully submitted:

Monica P Masters
Secretary




EL°LLLBYIS

€8'995°20TS

78'122'S6$

vL'7Z1'9599

a|qejieAy spund [e10]

TT°72LTSS
¥.°S06'T0ZS
88°6VT V6ES

sasuadx3 |er1oL

0Z'v0Z'1TS
00°000°0€$
£€0'8.S
00°00T$
006265
00°0SY$
00°00S°LS$
0S°9S€S
00°0S€S
00°005'9$
00°000°0€$
SE'LYS
SL'T00'SS

8T 3MS

younT -aseyaung pied Hqag

s994 sJopallq

Jaquadas -usy

SaDIAIRS |e3a

wawAed 7z M

92110N Xejl

$921AJ9S SunuUNo2dY

»8ea|I\ pue sa24 S, Ja8euey |elaua9

youn -aseydind pied Hqad
Bupuajay

awoouj jero}

6L°10SS
L8'LTOTS
(R 27448
00°000°0€S
TT'8SY'1TS
00°000°0€S

pa3sod 152431y
paisod 15243y
1270120 -9NUAARY Xe]

qeyay 8T AS

ajqejieAy spun4 |ejo

78'0E8'ETS
S6°€0V'TOZS
L6°L88°0VVS

720z ‘1€ 4990P0 3uipud pouad ay3 104
1915189y WNOXDY €T Ad
DM XITHD AHSNYE YIMOT

7202/80/1T paiedaid

10y jueg [euoneN A1D
(pun4 AeQ Aurey) 120V [00dxaL
(pun4 |eJaua9) 100y [00dX3L

971 dnouo aunionaiselju) u1dYynos
Sunppay) o} joodxa] wouy usodaq
9Je) JUsWNUO

8uio noos

S9UNS 01O 23e1laH

Jd 19pa0ouyds 3 {loH

Asnung |e2130j099 SN

ssald JojAe)

uosyoer 1 )4ed

3unjnsuo) oused

Supjpay) 01 joodxa] wouy ysodaq
JojAe] senlejsey

S|IOYoIN 78 39944

(pun4 Aeq Auiey) joodxal
(pun4 |esauan) |00dxal
(pun4 |eJauaD) |00dXaL

Supjoay) 01 joodxa] Jajsuel)
9OMSSL
Bunpjpay) 01 [004xa | J3jsuel)

ZZ/1€/0T Jo se duejeq
696T  zZ/tg/otn
zz/tzjot
zz/8t/ot
0961 ¢Z/LT/0T
G961  TZ/¥T/0T
896T  CT/€T/OT
9961 7Z/TT/0T
v96T  ¢z/TT/0T
[96T 7Z/TT/O0T
yS6T  TZ/90/0T
zz/90/0t
zz/€o/ot
6S6T  CZ/€0/0T

sasuadxy
zZ/1€/0T
zz/te/ot
sholJeA
zz/1z/on
zz/1t/ot
72/90/0T

awoduj

jueg |euonenN AuD

(pun4 Aeq Auiey) 100y joodxaL
(puny esaua9) 120V [00dX3L

7¢/10/0T1 jo se duejeq




0T°SS9‘EV9sS

€9°LLT'60TS

00'SSOV0TS

€L°LLL'SYIS

8V YPS'ELS
96'¥05'20ZS
99'S09°£9€S

a|gejieny spun4 [e3ol

sasuadx3 jejo}

00°002S
00°005°9%
00°000'SES
00°00Z°TS
00°000°0€$
00°001S
00°00£CS
LE'STSSS
00'6/6$
00°00€S
g6'€es
00°0059S
LV'80E'LTS
V8'0EETS
00002°T$

7T°66SS
L8'TSTTS
16°€LT'LES
00°000'S€S
00°000°0€S

1TC2LTSS
¥£'50610T$
88'6VT'V6€ES

7202/L0/TT paiedaid

120y jueg jeuoneN AlD
(pung Aeq Auiey) 100y [00dX3L
(pun4 |esauan) 300y joodxaL

sang |enuuy >Jawwo) Jo Jaquey) JojAe] 191e3io

98ea|I|\l pue sa94 s195euel |eiausn
AON 10} S3JIAISS SUOIRIIUNWWO)

S321A19S SunNOY

SuisnJanpy Ajisrienp

s924 |enuuy

sy

S9JIAIDS |eda

aseyaind pJed 192ad

a8ea|I|Al pue s994 sia8eue|y |eiauan
sdv3 7 pue Su1dua4 10j SADIAISS
aouesnsu|

120 J0j S3IIAISS SUOHEIIUNWIIOD

awoou| |eyoL
p31s0d 153431y
pa1s0d 153431y
JSQUWISAON -2NUSARY Xel

a|qejieny spun4 [ej0]

220 ‘0Of 12qwianoN Suipus pouad ayy 104
13)5189Y JUNOJDY €7 Ad
ADM X3T¥D AHSNYE ¥4IMOT

Sunynsuo) ouse|d

Sup|pay) 0} joodxa] wouy Jsodaq

JP3uuo) Sy

Sunjoay) 03 |00dxa | wouy ysodag

Jd uosyoer g yien

ssald JojAe]

V1D ‘seppeo Ause

S9N 321 8ellisH

Dd 19pa04yds 3 |feH
umo1a81099 sesjes soQ
Sunynsuo) oulse|d

S|OYDIN 7§ 959944

100d sty uawuIaA08131u] TNL
103uu0) S1y

(pun4 Ae@ Aurey) joodxa)
(pun4 |e43uUd9) |0OdX3 L
(pun4 |e13uUa9) |00dX3 L

Supjoay) 01 |00dxa] Jajsuel)
Supjoay) 01 j0odxa] Jajsuel]

ZZ/0€/1T jo se dduejeg
686T  CTZ/0E/TT
7861  Tz/67/11
ze/e/1t
6/6T TZ/St/tt
/8T
086T  7Z/91/TT
LL6T  TT/9T/TT
1861  TT/ST/IT
8/61T  TZ/ST/TT
GL6T  TZ/ST/IT
7T/80/11
vi6T  TZ/LO/TT
06T  TZ/LO/TT
€L6T  TZ/T0/11
76T TT/To/it

sasuadx3y
7z/og/TT
7Z/0E/TT

SNOlIeA

zz/62/T1
Z/8T/Tt

awoduj

yueg |euonen A1D

(pung Aeq Aurey) 300V j00dxaL
(pun4 |eJauan) 100V |00dX3L

22/10/11 jo se aduejeq




KOKEL-OBERRENDER-WOOD APPRAISAL, LTD.

Real Estate Appraisers & Consultants

Larry D. Kokel, ARA, MAI 404 West 9" Street, Suite 201 Georgetown (512) 863-6428
David W. Oberrender, MAI Georgetown, Texas 78626 Austin (512) 930-3499
Wendell C. Wood, ARA, MAI

Michael D. Mays, ARA, MAI FAX (512) 943-4539

e-mail: realestate@k-o-wappraisal.com
website: www.k-o-wappraisal.com

November 7, 2022

Lower Brushy Creek WCID
c/o Mr. James R. Clarno, P.E.
General Manager

601 Quail Valley Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78626
Via E-mail: jclano.pe@att.net

Re: Fee and time quote to appraise nine (9) parcels related to proposed modification of Structure
No. 18, located south of Thrall in Williamson County, Texas.

Dear Mr. Clarno:

We have reviewed the maps and information you provided in our meeting on October 17 regarding
the above referenced project. It is our understanding you seek a current market value appraisal on
the following nine parcels for estimating compensation for the acquisition of additional inundation area
as the result of modifying the existing dam on Structure No. 18. The parcels are identified as:

Owner WCAD Parcel ID

Pierce, Ethel & 10X Properties R325175

T.W. Ford, LP R005734

Schneider, Charles W. & Stacey R307962 & R005741
Sciarretta, Jeffrey R503054

League, Stacy & Carl R005755

Hrncir Farm, LLC R005735 & R005736

Landes, Joyce M. R005767 & R005768
Pavlicek, Rita Kaye R450800, R005770, R005732
Rod, Marven Joseph and Rita Kaye R005764

Our fee to appraise the above listed parcels is $34,000. We can complete the assignment within
ninety (90) days from receipt of authorization to proceed. The appraisals will be prepared in
conformance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice.

If additional time for litigation support and/or testimony is required, our time will be billed by the
attached fee schedule.

If you wish to authorize Kokel-Oberrender-Wood Appraisal, Ltd. to proceed, please execute a copy of
this letter and return via fax or e-mail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully, AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED THIS
DAY OF , 2022

Kokel-Oberrender-Wood Appraisal, Ltd.
By Kokel-Oberrender-Wood Appraisal Management, L.C.

Doz ———
David W. Oberrender, MAI
State Certified

TX-1321141-G

Attached Fee Schedule




FEE SCHEDULE

Larry D. Kokel, ARA, MAI

David W. Oberrender, MAI

Wendell C. Wood, ARA, MAI
Michael D. Mays, ARA, MAI

Taylor Orsag, Appraiser Trainee
Administrative Support and Mapping
Mileage

Exhibits and Misc.

$300.00/hr
$250.00/hr
$250.00/hr
$250.00/hr
$150.00/hr
$100.00/hr
$0.56/mile

Actual




EI FREESE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT — ATTACHMENT A

[a)]

‘NICHOLS TASK AUTHORIZATION #7 AMENDMENT #1
Lower Brushy Creek WCID DATE: 12/7/2022
¢/o USDA — Natural Resources Conservation Service FNI Project BK122614

505 West University Avenue, Suite C
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Project Name: Task Order #7 —Refencing; Amendment #1

Description of Services: The purpose of this amendment is to add Sites 3, 30 and 31 to the bid documents for the

refencing of Sites 6, 13, and 21 for the Lower Brushy Creek WCID. FNI will perform the following tasks as part of this Task
Order:

1. Layout: Provide alignment figures showing the existing fenceline and proposed fence line to the WCID for review
and confirmation. Planned alignment will either be existing, approximately 20-foot offset from the toe of the dam,
or to align with a property line close to the 20-foot offset.

2. Survey: Perform survey of the existing fence lines and gates at Sites 3, 30 and 31.
3. Construction Documents:
a. Develop draft construction documents (drawings, technical specifications, and front-end documents), as

well as an opinion of probable construction cost (OPCC). Submit draft to Lower Brushy Creek WCID for
review and comment. Prepare two bid packages:

i. Site 3 (combined with previously approved Site 6); and,

ii. Sites 30 and 31.

b. Address comments and prepare “Issued for Bid” construction documents (drawings, technical
specifications, and front-end documents), as well as a revised OPCC, for both bid packages.

4. Bid Phases: Assist with bidding the two packages on CivCast, notifying potential bidders, answering bidders’
questions, facilitating pre-bid meetings, issuing addenda if needed, reviewing Contractor’s bid packages, and
preparing bid tabulations. The method of procurement will be low bid.

5. Construction Phases:
a. Pre-construction meetings: Facilitate pre-construction meetings prior to commencement of construction.

b. Inspections: Perform a site visit to each site during fence installation to confirm compliance with the
construction contract documents. Perform a site visit to each site upon completion of fence installation
and provide completion documentation.

c. Record drawings: Revise the construction drawings in accordance with the information furnished by
construction contractor(s) reflecting changes in the project made during construction.

Deliverables and Schedule:
1. FNI will provide the documents per the updated overall project schedule attached.




Task Order #7 — Amendment 1

Page 2 of 2
Compensation:
Compensation Type: Not to Exceed Fee in accordance with Attachment CO
Current Contract Amount: $45,600
Amount of this Amendment: $45,800
Revised Total Amount Authorized: $91,400
IR T T e L W i e o A L s R P D R e LW e A B e Ve R I 2 i S S e S I R N S T o B TnEann

The services described above shall proceed as amended upon execution of this Amendment. All other provisions,
terms, and conditions of the Master Professional Services Agreement which are not expressly amended shall remain
in full force and effect.

FREESE AND NICHOLS, INC. LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
BY: WMWK— BY:

Tina McMartin, P.E.

Print Name Print Name
TITLE:__Associate TITLE:

DATE:_12/7/2022 DATE:




Refencing 6 Sites - Project Schedule

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Qtr 1, 2023 Qtr 2, 2023 Qtr 3, 2023
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
0  Lower Brushy Creek WCID - Refencing 6 Sit: 45.6 wks Mon 8/22/22 Tue7/11/23 <] Lower Bruj
1 Survey Sites 6,13, 21 2 wks Mon 8/22/22  Fri9/2/22
2 Layout prep 5 wks Tue9/6/22 Mon 10/10/22
3 WCID Review and Review Meeting 4wks Tue 10/11/22 Mon 11/7/22 ===
4 Sites 13 & 21 183 wks Tuell/8/22 Thu3/16/23 e § Sites13&21
5 Draft Documents 45wks Tue11/8/22  Fri12/9/22 SRS
6 WCID Review 1wk Fri12/9/22  Fri12/16/22 e
7 issued for Bid Documents 3days Mon 12/19/22 Thu12/22/22 -
8 Ready to Advertise Oowks  Thul2/22/22 Thu12/22/22 12/22/22 ¢ Readyto Advertise
9 Advertise 3 wks Thu12/22/22 Thu1/12/23 PSR
10 Open Bids and award @ Mtg. 1/16 1wk Thu1/12/23 Thu1/19/23 S
1 Construction 8wks  Thu1/19/23 Thu3/16/23
12 Amendment NTP (estimated) Owks  Mon 12/12/22 Mon 12/12/22 12/12/22 d NTP (estimated)
13 Survey Sites 3, 30, 31 Swks  Mon12/12/22 Fri1/13/23 E———
14 Sites3 &6 21wks Mon1/16/23 Mon 6/12/23 o { Sites3&6
15 Prepare Layout for review 2 wks Mon 1/16/23  Fri1/27/23 ——
16 WCID Review 2wks  Mon1/30/23  Fri2/10/23 —
17 Prepare Draft Documents 2 wks Mon 2/13/23  Fri2/24/23 S——
18 WCID Review 1wk  Mon2/27/23  Fri3/3/23 =
19 Issued for Bid Documents 1wk Mon 3/6/23  Fri3/10/23 -
20 Ready to Advertise 0 wks Fri3/10/23  Fri3/10/23 3/10/23 ¢ Readyto Advertise
21 Advertise 4 wks Mon 3/13/23  Fria/7/23 SE—
22 Open Bids and award @ Mtg. 4/17/23 1wk  Mon4/10/23  Fri4/14/23 —
23 Construction 8 wks Mon 4/17/23 Mon 6/12/23
24 Sites 30 & 31 21wks Mon2/13/23 Tue7/11/23 = — Sites30&
25 Prepare Layout for review 2wks  Mon2/13/23  Fri2/24/23 e
26 WCID Review 2wks  Mon2/27/23  Fri3/10/23 sesarm
27 Prepare Draft Documents 2wks  Mon3/13/23  Fri3/24/23 B
28 WCID Review 1wk  Mon3/27/23 Fri3/31/23 —
29 i Issued for Bid Documents 1wk Mon 4/3/23 Fri4/7/23 Lo
30 Ready to Advertise 0 wks Fri 4/7/23 Fri4/7/23 4/7/23 4 Readyto Advertise
31 Advertise 4 wks Mon 4/10/23  Fri5/5/23
32 Open Bids and Award @ Mtg. 5/15 1wk Mon5/8/23  Fri5/12/23 bl
33 Construction 8wks  Mon5/15/23 Tue7/11/23
34 Project Complete / Spend $$ by 7/31/23 owks  Tue7/11/23 Tue7/11/23 7/11/23 ¢ Project Co

Lower Brushy Creek WCID - Refencing 6 Sites

12/7/2022




ATTACHMENT CO
COMPENSATION

Compensation to FNI for Basic Services in Attachment SC shall be computed on the basis of the following Schedule of
Charges.

If FNI sees the Scope of Services changing so that Additional Services are needed, including but not limited to those services
described as Additional Services in Attachment SC, FNI will notify OWNER for OWNER's approval before proceeding.
Additional Services shall be computed based on the following Schedule of Charges.

Position Hourly Rate
Professional 1 $119
Professional 2 $144
Professional 3 $164
Professional 4 $187
Professional 5 $219
Professional 6 $252
Construction Manager 1 $103
Construction Manager 2 $128
Construction Manager 3 $138
Construction Manager 4 $173
Construction Manager 5 $209
Construction Manager 6 $240
Construction Representative 1 $92
Construction Representative 2 $103
Construction Representative 3 $128
Construction Representative 4 $138
CAD Technician/Designer 1 $101
CAD Technician/Designer 2 $132
CAD Technician/Designer 3 $161
Corporate Project Support 1 $97
Corporate Project Support 2 $117
Corporate Project Support 3 $155
Intern / Coop $60
Senior Advisor $175

RATES FOR IN-HOUSE SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT:

Mileage Bulk Printing and Reproduction Equipment

Standard IRS Rates B&W Color  Valve Crew Vehicle (hour) $75
Small Format (per copy) $0.10 $0.25 Pressure Data Logger (each) $100
Large Format (per sq. ft.) Water Quality Meter (per day) $100
Technology Charge Bond $0.25 $0.75 Microscope (each) $150
$8.50 per hour Glossy / Mylar $0.75 $1.25 Pressure Recorder (per day) $200
Vinyl / Adhesive $1.50 $2.00 Ultrasonic Thickness Guage (per day) $275
Coating Inspection Kit (per day) $275
Mounting (per sq. ft.) $2.00 Flushing / Cfactor (each) $500

Binding (per binding) $0.25 Backpack Electrofisher (each) $1,000

Survey Grade Standard

Drone (per day) $200 $100
GPS (per day) $150 $50

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES:

Other direct expenses are reimbursed at actual cost times a multiplier of 1.15. They include outside printing and
reproduction expense, communication expense, travel, transportation and subsistence away from the FNI office. For other
miscellaneous expenses directly related to the work, including costs of laboratory analysis, test, and other work required to
be done by independent persons other than staff members, these services will be billed at a cost times a multipler of 1.15.
For Resident Representative services performed by non-FNI employees and CAD services performed In-house by non-FNI
employees where FNI provides workspace and equipment to perform such services, these services will be billed at cost times
a multiplier of 2.0. This markup approximates the cost to FNI if an FNI employee was performing the same or similar services.

These rates are subject to change annually in February.
2022022




LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID
PO Box 467, Georgetown, Texas 78627
601 Quail Valley Drive, Georgetown, Texas 78626
LowerBrushyCreekWCID@gmail.com

TO: President and Members of the Board
FROM: Jim Clarno, General Manager

DATE: December 12, 2022

SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report
Administration

e Meeting with new NRCS District Conservationist
e Flood gauge coordination meeting with Upper Brushy Creek WCID and USGS

Engineering
e Initial O&M inspections with M&E Consulting
e Site 25 Rehab - public information meeting
e Various other project meetings regarding Site 25 Rehab: Project Kickoff, on-site
inspections regarding soil borings and bathymetric survey and with City of Hutto about
future development and stormwater flows in the watershed

Dam Operation and Maintenance
e TerraSol completed fall shredding
e Met with Ken and Ryan Hall about spring work plan

Capital Improvements
e Site 18 Upgrade - met with Ted Hejl, Larry Kokel and David Oberrender about performing
appraisals of the properties impacted by the upgrade
e Site 25 and 29 - delivered executed grant applications to NRCS and TSSWCB. Note that
new regulations will require that the WCID provide metes and bounds surveys of
easements prior to release of funding for construction.

Other
e Meetings with Halff Associates (overall engineer) who is preparing the Atlas 14 Report and
with Wilco Flood Plain Coordinator
e Continued coordination with Upper Brushy Creek WCID, Wilco GIS, Wilco Emergency
Management and others about the county’s plan for hosting a flood information web site.
e Jon Fischer of Donohue Creek WCID about NRCS and TSSWCB processes




